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Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

From: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)
Sent: April 13, 2020 3:28 PM
To: braddell_operation@sparkcarcare.com; JohariHusin@sparkcarcare.com
Cc: Vic (LKKAuto)
Subject: FW: LCR Fleet _ SLH440D claim against YN5146K _ DOA 11.07.2018 - LKK REF 

CC4/ASM18013475/wa3
Attachments: YN 5146K.JPG

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Sir/ Madam , 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
We are of the opinion that this is a case of conflicting versions. There is no conclusive evidence yet to substantiate 
either party’s version. Enclosed here with in this email is a copy of our insured's accident report for your perusal. 
 
We are in a course of investigating into the circumstances of the accident. After verifying further with our OI we will 
revert with our opinion on the cause of the accident. Kindly do not refer to any party for legal assistance until you 
heard further from us. 
 
Meanwhile, there is no survey done till date, kindly forward to us any evidences from your client to support your claim 
and whether to pursuing the claim. 
 
Thank You. 
 
Best Regards, 

Jasper Chua| Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jasperchua@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

From: CDGE Braddell Private Cars Crash Repair Operation [mailto:braddell_operation@sparkcarcare.com]  
Sent: Monday, 23 July, 2018 5:16 PM 
To: LOW Garnet; NGUETTE Kadi; SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey 
Cc: CDGE Braddell Private Cars Crash Repair Counter; Denis Teo Chin Chye 
Subject: LCR Fleet _ SLH440D claim against YN5146K _ DOA 11.07.2018 
 
Dear Sir / Madam 
 
Please advice on the liability of the accident. 
Your insured vehicle number: YN5146K 
 

Andrew 

Best Regards 
External Business | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd 
Off: 6383 7656 (Ngo - Supervisor) / Off: 6383 8115 (William) / Off: 6383 7362 (Andrew) 
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Fax: 6281 5767 
www.SPARKcarcare.com 

 


